
CASE ACnON NOTE 

DATE: March4, 1ttt 

TO: Devkt lmlh, OMalon of Appeell 
lob au, DMIIDn ot LAIIIIIIviGel 
Wayne ...... DMiao, EJectrtc Mel Gu 

FROM: Sandy MoMs. DMa6oft of RKorda and ltepoftlng 

ORIGINAL 

RE: DocUt No.: t10M54U • CompWnt of MoCMI'a KJtcheft Ud. againat Florida Pubic 
Utllldes Comp 1ny Nglll'dlng ,.,..... or dllcontinuance of Nrvlce. 

To the OMsion Indicated In the left margin: Please take the actions checked below In the record of the 
referenced ease. 

AU 1. [X) caae R£OPENED placed In UIJQAJJON ..... Nolce of appeal of Order 
PSC...0188-fOF-GU granting FPUC .. motion to ICrb por1lona of motion for 
rec:onlldal"don and ~ Moehet'a Klchen'l molon for reconeldenllion and ck*ng 
docket tied on behlllf of MoChet'a totchan. APP II to harda the aPPNI and ecMie all 
conc:emad of the oubMna and ntc:Ommandad fut1har 8dionl. 

&f2. [X) OPR changed to M!J!. 

&f3. (X) W changed to OCR. 

• · [ 1 Erar the following In CMS commanta: ·order I I . reqwn the company to 
make refunda and tile caft.in ret.t.d report~. _ II to monitor and ecMie all concerned 
of the cornpt~ny'a complance or nofHX)fnpianc:a and recommended further actions: 

5. ( ] Enter the following*" CMS c:ommentl: •Order I ' , authoftzn the llauance 
of a.ectdM and requna the compeny to tie a CC>n~Ummatlon report wlhln 80 days of 
such llluance. AFA II to monlor end acMM alt concemed of recommended further 
ac:tJona.• 
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